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PEINROC 0:/ Corporation

P.O.BOX 1004 . MIDLAND, TEXAS
Phone MU 3-1861

February 13, 1967

Re: Indian Federal Gas Com
No. 1 G, 19-21-24,
Indian Basin Gas Pools
Eddy County, New Mexico

PN S R Y A I}

Mr. R. L. Stamets, Geologist, i
0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box DD coso 1657
Artesia, New Mexico '

PO A
Dear Mr. Stamets: SFTESIA, GFFICE

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
February 2, 1967.

We ran our packer leakage test on this well on June
23rd, 1966 and an attempt was made to run a Multi-Point Back
Pressure Test on this Upper Penn, but the pressure would not
stabilize and would bleed down to zero on a very small choke.

We wrote you a letter on May 31, 1966 in regards to
this situation and gave you the Upper Penn production for
the following months:

February, 1966 546 MCF
March, 1966 0 MCF
April, 1966 587 MCF

Yours very truly,
PENROC OIL CORPCRATION

Monroe V. Roberts
MVR:rb Production Superintendent



